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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Wednesday, July 14, 2010 2:28 PM

To: 'Lina Suarez’

Subject: RE: Document Numbe_rf_ﬂlc_)ggoﬁaﬁﬁz_._,

We are forwarding your request to the appropriate department for updating.

Shawn
Internet Access

From: Lina Suarez [mailto:lsuarez@treplus.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 13, 2010 11:21 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Document Number PO7000063662

I would like assistance in updating the following corporation’s information by correcting the EIN number, it
should be as follows 26-0472368. Thank you for your assistance.

Florida Profit Carporation ASAP HOME INSPECTION SERVICES, INC. Filing Information
Document Number PO7000063662

FEIVEIN Number 266472368

Date Filed 05/29/2007
State FL

Status ACTIVE
Effective Date 05/29/2007
Last Event AMENDMENT

Event Date Filed 06/23/2010
Event Effective Date NONE

Lina Suarez
E] LOGOTYPE_TRC_aqu:

Year Round Service

13500 N. Kendall Drive | Suite 129 | Miami | Florida | 33186
Tel: 305-387-1099 | Fax: 305-387-8199

email: Jsuarez@treplus.com | www.TaxReturnCenter.com

The information contained in this emall and any attachments hereto is privileged and confidentlal. if you are not the intended
recipient, you are not authorized to use, disclose, copy, or distribute this information which is strictly prehibited by law and we
request that you notify us by telephone or reply to this email, and delete the original message fram your email system. Thank you.



